BULLITT DANNY CLEMENS, DIRECTOR
TRACY PARSLEY, MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

) COUNTY THOMAS STOKES, CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR
// i l PUBLIC GEORGE BROCK, ENERGY MANAGER
7 SCHOOLS

DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES

MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 7&

FROM: Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: | March 25, 2024

RE: Mt. Washington Elementary School New Playground Request DC

Mt. Washington Elementary School is requesting to install a new playground. Funding will be
through the MWES PTA.

I recommend approval of this request.

Attachment:

o MWES Playground Request

N

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE

BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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Clemens, Danny <danny.clemens@bullitt.kyschools.us>

Memo
1 message

Weihe, Leslie <leslie.weihe@bullitt. kyschools.us> o . Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 9:45 AM
To: Danny Clemens <danny.clemens@bullitt.kyschools.us>

Good morning!

I would like to request a new playground at M+t. Washington Elemerﬂary which will be completed in 3 phases over
-the next 3 years. N '

Phase 1- majority of the playground and adding extra wooden mulch as needed

Phase 2- Finishing all equipment installation

Phase 3- Adding safety surfacing- certified crumb rubber,

Our school PTA will be paying for these costs,

Please let me know if you have any questions. -

< Punzinad

Washlngton : _ .
) il ' - -
7230 HIGHWAY 44 EAST, MTWASHINGTON, KY40047 G 602-869-3000:
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